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PALET CONTROL: GKN Blue #1
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NOTES: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED
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PURCHASE ORDER

Vendor Craft Liquor Merchants {Pty) Ltd - Stock Vendor
Vendor Code INCO01 ‘
VAT No. 4100278482 2
Physical Address: Postnet Suite 415 ' ' Page | of |
Private Bag X30500 Procurement
Houghton, 204} Brackengate Business Park
Mark Louw ) It London Circle
Brackenfell, 7561
Phone No.
Contact Name Mark Louw - VAT Reg No. 4520181753
Contact No. +2782799 7854 - ‘ , Liquor License No. RGO005535
- Company Reg No. 1999/001 626/07
Deliver To Address 17 Spartan Crescent
Eastgate Ext 3
Martboro
Order Details
Order No. PO007073% Document Date  01/08/2024 Payment Terms 60 Days from Statement
Requested Receipt Date 09/08/2024

Promised Co -
Unit of Measure Receipt Date Unit Price Excl. VAT . - Total Excl, VA

ZRDPRCUV Zardetto Private Cuvee (Spumante) 20.00 06 X 750ML 09/08/2024
Cape Town

Total ZAR 0.00
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Magdalene Adams

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good day,

Niclson Muzenda

Tuesday, 03 September 2024 14:50
Magdalene Adams

Sylvia Diedericks; Gaynor Assur

RE: PO 70739

Yes, all documents will need to be processed.

Kind Regards

Niclson Muzenda
Bond Controller

office 021903 8874
mobile 067 261 4896
email  Niclson@lrsa.co.za

C/0 Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

- Liguor Rumers

From: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2@lIrsa.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 03 September 2024 14:36



To: Niclson Muzenda <niclson@lrsa.co.za>
Cc: Sylvia Diedericks <ct@Irsa.co.za>; Gaynor Assur <gaynor@lrsa.co.za>
Subject: PO 70739

Hi Nick

Please advise if I need to process a BDR and picking slip for stock that were collected on above PO?

Kind Regards

Magdalene Adams

office 021 903 8874
Cell 066123 0136

email  orderseptiilrsa.co.za

C/O Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

- Liquor Rumers



BLOW THE WHISTLE ON
UNETHICAL ACTIVITIES
IN YOUR WORKPLACE

BLOW THE WHISTLE ON
UNETHICAL ACTIVITIES
IN YOUR WORKPLACE

WHISTLE
BLOWERS .=

In our affart to creats an ethically compliant business environmert, Liqucr Runners
utilizes the private and confidential services of Whistle Blowears (Pty) Ltd, which is a
cerlified and regisiered member of the Ethics Instituta, in order 1o achieve cur goal.

Private & Confidential
080 74 36 367
Irsa@whistleblowing.co.za | SMS: 33490

() WhatsApp ChatBot: +27 31 308 4664

WHISTLE
BLOWERS & =2

In our effort 1o create an ethically compliant business environmaent, Liquor Runners
utilizes the private and confidential services of Whistle Blowers (Ply) Ltd, whichis a
certified and registered member of the Ethics institute, in order to achieve our goal.

Private & Confidential
080 74 36 367
Irsa@whistieblowing.co.za | SMS: 33480

(O WhatsApp ChatBot: +27 31 308 4664



